
From; [Redacted 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

1/13/2012 11:49:20 AM 
Tisdale, Matthew (matthew.tisdale@cpue.ea.gov) 
mwt@cpuc.ca.gov (mwt@cpuc.ca.gov); Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); ahb@cpuc.ca.gov 
(ahb@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet with Matthew Tisdale 

Thank you and I'll set and send you the meeting invite. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 
Tel # Redacted 

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday. January 13, 2012 11:47 AM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: ahb@cpuc.ca.gov; mwt@cpuc.ca.gov 
Subject: Re: Meeting request to meet with Matthew Tisdale 

Yes, that works. John and I can meet in my office, 5202. Thank you. 

On Jan 13, 2012, at 9:31 AM Redacted wrote: 

does 3:30pm on the 19th doable for you? 

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday. January 13, 2012 9:29 AM 
To: Redacted 

Subject: Re: Meeting request to meet with Matthew Tisdale 

Thanks, Sally. The 18th is booked. Would anytime on the 19th work for John? 

On Jan 13, 2012, at 9:21 AM,Redacted wrote: 

Amy, 
On behalf of John Hughes, enclosed pis find meeting request to meet 
w/ Matthew Tisdale regarding general ratemaking attrition. 
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Proposed Date: 
January 18 (Wednesday) - 2pm (30mins) 

Pis provide us Matt's alternative date/time of availability if the above 
proposed date does not work. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 
Regulatory Relations 
Tel.# Redacted 

<1-13-12 Tisdalemtng request - general ratemaking 
attrition. DOC> 
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